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CITY OF RAPID CITY

RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA 57701-5035

CoMMUNITY RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

HuMAN RESOURCES DIVISION
300 SIXTH STREET
TELEPHONE: 605-394-4136
FAX: (605) 394-6621

MEMORANDUM
TO: Public Works Committee
FROM: Jeff Barbier, Community Resources Director
DATE: March 27, 2012
RE: Standing Committee on Sustainability

It is requested of the Rapid City Common Council that a Standing Committee on Sustainability be
established. This committee will be charged with moving forward the City of Rapid City’s agenda to
celebrate, educate, and formulate sustainability within our community. The committee will also be
tasked with assisting in the implementation of the recommendations made to the City Council by the
Mayor’s Ad Hoc Task Force on Sustainability in 2011; as well as, establishing annual goals and serving in
an advisory role to other organizations throughout the City.

The seven member committee will be appointed by the Mayor’s Office from fields of commerce,
education, energy, local government, alternative transportation, planning, recycling, green building, and
the community at large.
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